
DYMA WŶS I CHI I GYFARFOD O Gyd-Bwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Bwrdd 
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cwm Taf YN CAEL EI GYNNAL YN Ty Trevethick, 
Abercynon, CF45 4UQ AR Dydd GWENER, 20FED MAWRTH, 2020 AM 2.00 PM.

Dolen gyswllt: Sarah Handy (Graduate Scrutiny Research Officer) and Sarah Daniel 
(Senior Democratic Services Officer) (01443 424099) 

AGENDA

1. 5 SWYDDOGAETH STATUDOL GRAIDD CYDBWYLLGOR 
TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU BWRDD GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS 
CWM TAF 
Atgoffir aelodau'r Cydbwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu, fel y nodir yn ei gylch 
gorchwyl, bod eu swyddogaethau statudol craidd yn cynnwys: -

•      Adolygu neu graffu ar y penderfyniadau sy'n cael eu gwneud gan 
y Bwrdd neu'r camau mae'r Bwrdd yn eu cymryd; 

•      Adolygu neu graffu ar drefniadau llywodraethu'r Bwrdd; 
•      Paratoi adroddiadau neu wneud argymhellion i'r Bwrdd ynghylch 

ei swyddogaethau neu'i drefniadau llywodraethu; 
•      Ystyried materion sy'n ymwneud â'r Bwrdd fel y gall Gweinidogion 

Cymru gyfeirio atyn nhw, ac adrodd i Weinidogion Cymru yn unol â 
hynny; 

•      Cyflawni swyddogaethau eraill mewn perthynas â'r Bwrdd sydd 
wedi'u gosod arno gan Ddeddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol 
(Cymru) 2015.

2. DATGAN BUDDIANT 
Derbyn datganiadau o fuddiannau personol gan Aelodau o'r Pwyllgor yn 
unol â gofynion y Cod Ymddygiad.

Noder:
1. Mae gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan rhif a phwnc yr agendwm y mae eu 

buddiant yn ymwneud ag e, a mynegi natur y buddiant personol 
hwnnw: a

2. Lle bo Aelodau'n ymneilltuo o'r cyfarfod o ganlyniad i ddatgelu 
buddiant sy'n rhagfarnu, mae rhaid iddyn nhw roi gwybod i'r 



Cadeirydd pan fyddan nhw'n gadael.

3. COFNODION 
Cadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 7 Chwefror 2020 yn 
rhai cywir. 

5 - 10
4. BLAENRAGLEN WAITH 

Derbyn Mr Christian Hanagan, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – 
Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol 
Rhondda Cynon Taf, a fydd yn diweddaru'r Aelodau o ran cynnydd y 
Rhaglen Waith ar gyfer 2019/20.  

11 - 18
5. CADEIRYDD BWRDD GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS CWM TAF 

Derbyn yr Athro Marcus Langley, Cadeirydd Bwrdd Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus Cwm Taf (PSB), a fydd yn rhoi diweddariad am gynnydd y 
Bwrdd i'r Pwyllgor.

6. CYMUNEDAU SY'N FFYNNU 
Ystyried meysydd i'w datblygu er enghraifft cynaliadwyedd, integreiddio, 
partneriaeth a gwerthuso'r fenter. 

19 - 22
7. TRAFOD UNRHYW EITEMAU ERAILL Y MAE'R CADEIRYDD YN EU 

GWELD YN BRIODOL. 

8. ADRODDIADAU ER GWYBODAETH 
D.S. Mae modd gweld Adroddiadau er Gwybodaeth trwy'r dolenni 
canlynol:-

 COFNODION BWRDD GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS CWM TAF.  

(I'r Aelodau gydnabod yr wybodaeth sydd wedi'i chynnwys yn yr 
adroddiad(au). Mae modd anfon unrhyw ymholiadau sy'n ymwneud â'r 
eitem i Craffu@rctcbc.gov.uk)

Cylchrediad:-

Yn cynrychioli Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Merthyr Tudful  

http://www.eincwmtaf.cymru/minutes-and-agendas
mailto:Scrutiny@rctcbc.gov.uk


Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol: D. Isaac, D. Sammon, T. Skinner a K. Gibbs

Yn cynrychioli Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Rhondda Cynon Taf
Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol: J. Bonetto, G. Caple, W. Jones, M. Powell a A. Cox

Aelodau cyfetholedig:
Mr M. Jehu OBE – Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol
Mr J. Jenkins – Cyngor Iechyd Cymuned
Ms M. Lewis – Cynrychiolydd Dinasyddion RhCT
Mr M. J. Maguire – Cynrychiolydd Dinasyddion Merthyr Tudful



Tudalen wag



 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Cwm Taf Public Services Board Joint Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

 
Minutes of the meeting of the Cwm Taf Public Services Board Joint Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee meeting held on Friday, 7 February 2020 at 2.00 pm at the Lido Pontypridd,  

Ynysangharad War Memorial Park, Pontypridd CF37 4PE. 
 
 

County Borough Councillors - Cwm Taf Public Services Board Joint Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee Members in attendance:- 

Councillor J Bonetto (Chair) 
 

Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Councillors 
 Cllr D Sammon  

Cllr C Davies  
Cllr K Gibbs 

  
 

Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Councillors 
Councillor W Jones Councillor A Cox 

 
Officers in attendance 

Dr Kelechi Nnoaham – Director Public Health Cwm Taf Health Board 
Ms W Edwards, Service Director – Community Services 

Mr C Hanagan, Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
Mr A Mogford - Head of Corporate Services Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council  

Ms K Smith, Cwm Taf PSB Support Officer 
Ms L Toghill PSB Support Officer  

Mrs S Daniel Senior Scrutiny Officer  
Mrs S Handy Graduate Scrutiny Officer  

 
Co-opted Members in attendance 

 
M A Lewis  

M J Maguire 
 

1   THE 5 CORE STATUTORY FUNCTIONS OF THE CWM TAF JOINT 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 

 

2   Declaration of Interest  
 

 

 In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, there were no declarations 
made pertaining to the agenda. 
 

 

3   Minutes  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the 27 September 2019 as an  

Tudalen 5

Agendwm 3



 

accurate reflection of the meeting. 
 

4   Forward Work Programme Report  
 

 

 The Service Director Communications and Democratic Services presented the 
report to members and asked Members to consider and discuss items to include 
on their FWP taking into consideration the draft Forward Work Programme that 
was appended to the report.   
 
He added that as previously agreed the Committee would have a particular 
focus on thriving communities.  
 
A Member asked if it was possible to schedule a visit in and possibly hold a 
meeting at the Gurnos Hub once the works had been completed 
 
The Chairperson agreed that it could be added to the Forward Work 
Programme. 
 
RESOLVED: Members considered the Forward Work Programme and noted the 
items due to be considered at the next meeting. 
 

 

5   Live Lab Update  
 

 

 The Director Public Health, Cwm Taf University Health Board provided members 
with an update of the role and work undertaken by the Board in relation to ACE’s 
in Cwm Taf  
 
Following agreement from the PSB two and a half days of workshops were held 
in Rhondda Fach sports centre on 8, 9 and 11 July. The event was opened with 
a key note address from Dame Louise Casey.  
  
He informed members that there were discussions held around Adverse 
Childhood Experiences (ACES) and how it is a complex problem that affects 
many aspects of life.  The group focussed on how communities experience it 
and how they challenge it and access the right services to prevent and tackle 
ACE’s.  
 
Following the workshops a Task and Finish group was created and endorsed by 
the PSB to identify the best ways of undertaking community development as a 
mechanism for preventing and mitigating the impact of ACE’s.  He advised that 
they had already met twice and will be meeting again on 3rd March 2020.     
 
A Member commented that in Treherbert ward they have a “create your space 
project” where they work in partnership with community and they become part of 
the voluntary hub, he stated that the project is designed for the community and 
they become partners. He stated that the project were always looking for support 
from partnership organisations to play a part in the project.  
 
The Director Public Health, Cwm Taf University Health Board stated that there 
were lots of experience of this way of working within our communities and 
Communities were learning how to improve their mental health and wellbeing 
within their environments instead of being prescribed traditional medicines.   
 
A Member stated that there is a need to look at the underlying structures as 
short term and community initiatives were great but there was a need to ensure 

 

Tudalen 6



 

that access was available to those that need it to the gyms and playing fields etc. 
The PSB Support Officer stated that this would be discussed in the next item on 
social prescribing.  
 
A Member welcomed the bottom up approach and noted the need to do things 
differently and asked how this would be resourced through the PSB and how will 
we deliver our commitments.  
 
The Director of Public Health, Cwm Taf University Health Board advised that 
Regional Partnership Boards (RPBs) receive Integrated Care Funding (ICF) to 
undertake their work whereas the PSB does not have dedicated resources which 
is a risk for the initiatives they have set out. The PSB Support Officer added that 
detailed on pages 28 and 29 of the report was a broad wish-list of the initiatives 
that they would like to be undertaken.  Some of these had been explored with 
partnership organisations but some had not.   
 
The Director Public Health, Cwm Taf University Health Board added that the role 
of the PSB was to create a more enabling environment and moving away from 
consultation and into engagement with communities by recognising what we can 
do better and owning the problem and therefore enabling to create solutions.  
 
A Member added that his opinion was that the public sector were adverse to 
change and not good at listening to their communities.  He said this needed to 
change so we all work together as partners to support each other.  
 
RESOLVED: Members noted the content of the report  
 
 

6   Social Prescribing Update  
 

 

 The Director Public Health, Cwm Taf University Health Board presented the 
report to Members which detailed the concept of Social Prescribing and how it 
could contribute towards the reduction of social isolation and loneliness and 
improve individual emotional and physical wellbeing.  He advised that social 
prescribing was a referral to something other than traditional medication.   
 
Social prescribing was a different way of thinking and a move away from socially 
and environmentally conditioned thinking to thinking that people’s problems are 
always medical and a way of recognising that there are more options available 
than what the doctor can prescribe.  He added that Social prescribing had been 
considered by the RPB with consultation from the PSB and Community 
representatives. 
 
He described community gyms as one way of contributing to the community 
staying healthy and a preventative measure of illness.  However one of the 
issues that communities faced with this option was the availability of these 
assets.   He explained that in Cwm Taf one of two Health boards put in place 
health checks in GP practices where a risk assessment of patients was 
undertaken of those that were at a higher risk of developing heart disease in the 
next 10 years and those were invited in for further evaluation.  Those that 
attended underwent further evaluation to determine their risk and were referred 
on to relevant schemes where necessary.  When the programme was evaluated 
it identified that a number of people would have only been identified further down 
the line when they had a stroke or heart attack etc.  Once the patients risk was 
evaluated, there were many community assets that they were able to be referred 

 

Tudalen 7



 

into. He added that in order to ensure these programmes were sustainable that 
significant resources would be invested from the early prevention fund to invest 
in the sustainability of the assets.  
 
The Chairperson agreed that traditional methods of prescribing medications 
such as antidepressants with no further intervention needs to be reviewed.  
 
A Member stated that investment was needed in this area to enable the 
sustainability of the resources such as exercise facilities which are proven to 
have excellent physiologic benefits and were great initiatives that should be 
available to all and not just those that were able to afford membership to 
traditional gyms.   
 
A Member commented on the absence of these assets in some of the more 
deprived areas and stated that we need to tackle this problem, particularly in 
isolated communities.   
 
Another member added that if you look back at the coal mining era there were 
social activities made available for the workers as colliery owners didn’t want 
people to have physical and mental health issues so they put assets in place 
such as Social and workingman’s clubs, OAP Halls.  He stated that whilst these 
still exist, they lack support and financial injection needed. He added that social 
prescribing needs to be local so all people could access them and not just those 
that had the privilege of access to a vehicle etc.  
 
A Member stated that as an alternative treatment, a 5 week physiotherapy 
course was given to a constituent in their ward which progressed well but when 
the course ended he had to reapply for further sessions.  By the time he was 
given more sessions his condition had worsened to the point it was when he first 
started the sessions so there had been no overall improvement to his condition, 
he questioned whether there were sufficient resources in place to support these 
initiatives to have the desired outcomes.  
   
The Director Public Health, Cwm Taf University Health Board stated that in some 
areas there is no take up of such initiatives but there was concern over diverting 
resources out of one community and directing them to another and the potential 
consequences this would have and the public perception this would receive.  
 
A Member stated that he was unaware of social prescribing until receiving the 
report and stated that better communication was needed so people were made 
aware of initiatives that are available to them. He also raised concern that in 
Merthyr Tydfil there used to be 30 football teams but due to the increase in fees 
for using pitches and playing fields they were now down to just 7 teams. 
 
RESOLVED: Members noted the contents of the report 
 

7   Progress Update- Ferndale Hub  
 

 

 On behalf of Cllr Gareth Caple, The Service Director Community Services gave 
an update on the informal visit to the Ferndale Hub that took place on the 22 
November 2019  
 
She advised Members that the tour of the hub was interesting and engaging and 
part of the visit included the visiting the childcare facility, the outdoor area was 
undercover. The sensory room was great and has been booked out since the 

 

Tudalen 8



 

facility opened.  There was recognition that there was nothing similar available 
locally and therefore there was a demand for it. She added that members also 
had an opportunity on the day to meet with the employment services team, Fern 
Partnership, South wales Police who held a Cyber-Crime Stand and the Arts 
Factory 
 
There was now a library facility available in the hub after a consultation revealed 
that many were not happy with the library as it was as there was no meeting 
room and the small children’s area did not meet demands.  She added that the 
book prescription scheme works very well there.   
 
Since the opening of the library it has seen a 30% increase in visitors and 
different providers were using the facilities such as resilient families, creative 
writing and gardening groups. She advised there was a community programme 
available detailing all the classes and groups that were available for people to 
participate in which could be circulated to members.  She stated that the Hub 
was providing an environment where the community can thrive.  
 
The Scrutiny officer informed members that at the visit to the Hub she met with a 
young business person who runs her debt management company from the hub 
which had given her opportunity to work locally and engage with people in the 
area.  She advised members that there would be a further opportunity to visit the 
hub again at the end of February where all members would be invited to attend.    
 

8   To consider any items, which the Chair deems appropriate.  
 

 

 None 
 

 

9   Information Reports  
 

 

 The Scrutiny Officer advised members of the links made available to members 
on the information reports which were the Wales Audit Office Review of Public 
Service Boards and the minutes of the Cwm Taf Public Services Board.  She 
advised that if members had any queried in relation to the reports can be 
directed to scrutiny@rctcbc.gov.uk  
 
 
 
Meeting closed 15:30 

 

 
 

 J. Bonetto 
Chair 

 

Tudalen 9

mailto:scrutiny@rctcbc.gov.uk


Tudalen wag



Cwm Taf Public Services Board Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
Work Programme Descriptors 2019/20 

(The Work Programme is reviewed at each meeting and as such is subject to change) 

As per the WAO scrutiny forward work programmes should: provide a clear rationale for topic selection; be more outcome focussed; ensure that the method of scrutiny is best suited to the topic area and the 
outcome desired; align scrutiny programmes with the council’s performance management, self-evaluation and improvement arrangements. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date / Timing Overarching Item Officer / PSB Member  Scrutiny Focus  

Date 
27th September 
2019 
2.00-4.00pm 
 
 
 

   

Progress update on Public 
Services Board (PSB) 

Professor Marcus Longley 
(Chair of the Cwm Taf 
PSB) 

Scrutiny and Challenge:   
To receive the Chair of the Cwm Taf Public Service Board who will provide a verbal 
update on all progress made since his previous attendance to the meeting of the 
JOSC on Friday, 22nd March 2019. 
 

Development of Joint 
Overview & Scrutiny Work 
Programme and schedule 
of dates for Cwm Taf JOSC 
meetings. 

Service Director 
Democratic Services & 
Communications 
(RCTCBC) 

Scrutiny and Challenge:   
To receive a report from the Service Director Democratic Services & 
Communications (RCTCBC) in respect of developing a Forward Work Programme 
(FPW) for the Municipal Year 2019/20, agreeing a schedule of meetings of the 
JOSC and identifying any further training requirements. 
 

Cwm Taf Wellbeing Plan 
Objective- Thriving 
Communities 

Paul Mee RCTBCB 
Chris Hole Merthyr Tydfil 
CBC 
 

Scrutiny and Challenge:   
The Lead Officer(s) for this objective will provide an update on the progress made 
to date in relation to this objective within ‘Our Cwm Taf’ Wellbeing Plan. Members 
will have the opportunity to monitor progress in this area and identify whether the 
PSB is meeting its objectives. 

 

T
udalen 11

A
gendw

m
 4



Cwm Taf Public Services Board Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
Work Programme Descriptors 2019/20 

(The Work Programme is reviewed at each meeting and as such is subject to change) 

As per the WAO scrutiny forward work programmes should: provide a clear rationale for topic selection; be more outcome focussed; ensure that the method of scrutiny is best suited to the topic area and the 
outcome desired; align scrutiny programmes with the council’s performance management, self-evaluation and improvement arrangements. 
 

22nd 
November 
2019 - 
Informal 
visit to 
Ferndale 
Hub 
 
 
 
 
7th  
February 
2020 – 2-
4pm 
Formal 
meeting,  
The Lido, 
Pontypridd  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Informal visit and an 
opportunity to meet with 
service users and members of 
the community.  

Service Director, 
Community Services 

Scrutiny and Challenge:   
The Lead Officer(s) for this objective will provide an update on the progress made 
to date in relation to this objective within ‘Our Cwm Taf’ Wellbeing Plan. Members 
will have the opportunity to monitor progress in this area.  
 
 

Joint Overview & Scrutiny Work 
Programme and schedule of 
dates for Cwm Taf JOSC 
meetings for the 2019/20 
Municipal Year.  
 
 
Committee Members to receive 
an update in respect of the 
work of the Cwm Taf PSB in 
relation to Social Prescribing. 
 
Committee Members to receive 
an update in respect of the 
work of the Cwm Taf PSB in 
relation to ACES Live Lab.   
 
Committee Members to receive 
an update in respect of the 
Committee’s visit to the 
Ferndale Hub in November 
2019.  
 
 

Service Director 
Democratic Services & 
Communications 
(RCTCBC) 
 
 
 
Kelechi Nnoaham, 
Director Public Health, 
Cwm Taf University 
Health Board 
 
Kelechi Nnoaham, 
Director Public Health, 
Cwm Taf University 
Health Board 
 
Service Director, 
Community Services  
 

Scrutiny and Challenge:   
To receive a report from the Service Director Democratic Services & 
Communications (RCTCBC) in respect of Members agreeing the  Joint Overview & 
Scrutiny Work Programme and schedule of dates for Cwm Taf JOSC meetings for 
the Municipal Year 2019/20.  
 
 
Scrutiny and Challenge  
To receive a report from the Director Public Health Wales in respect of progress 
made in respect of Social Prescribing.  
  
 
Scrutiny and Challenge  
To receive a report from the Director Public Health Wales in respect of progress 
made in respect of the work of the PSB on ACES Live Lab.   
 
To receive an update following Committee’s visit to the Ferndale Hub in October 
2019.  
 
 
INFORMATION ONLY-  
To receive  the findings and recommendations of the Wales Audit Office 

T
udalen 12



Cwm Taf Public Services Board Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
Work Programme Descriptors 2019/20 

(The Work Programme is reviewed at each meeting and as such is subject to change) 

As per the WAO scrutiny forward work programmes should: provide a clear rationale for topic selection; be more outcome focussed; ensure that the method of scrutiny is best suited to the topic area and the 
outcome desired; align scrutiny programmes with the council’s performance management, self-evaluation and improvement arrangements. 
 

INFORMATION REPORT:- 
Wales Audit Office 
Recommendations- Review of 
Public Service Boards   

 

28th 
February 
2020-  
Informal 
Visit –  
Ferndale 
Hub  
 

Another opportunity to meet 
with service users and members 
of the community as well as 
Members of the Arts Factory.  
 

Service Director, 
Community Services   

Scrutiny and Challenge:   
The Lead Officer(s) for this objective will provide an update on the progress made 
to date in relation to this objective within ‘Our Cwm Taf’ Wellbeing Plan. Members 
will have the opportunity to monitor progress in this area.  
 

20 March 
2020 – Ty 
Trevethick, 
Abercynon
, CF45 4UQ 

Progress update on Public 
Services Board (PSB) 
 
 
 
 
 
To Consider areas for 
development such as 
sustainability, integration,   
partnership and evaluation of 
the initiative, (the latter to be 
evidenced by case studies of 
service users) 
 

Professor Marcus Longley 
(Chair of the Cwm Taf 
PSB) 
 
 
 
 
Director, Public Health, 
Protection & Community 
Services (RCTCBC) 

Scrutiny and Challenge:   
To receive the Chair of the Cwm Taf Public Service Board who will provide a verbal 
update on all progress made in respect of the Wellbeing Plan. 
 
 
 
 
Scrutiny and Challenge:   
The Lead Officer(s) for this objective will provide an update on the progress made 
to date in relation to this objective within ‘Our Cwm Taf’ Wellbeing Plan. Members 
will have the opportunity to monitor progress and consider areas for development 
in this area. 

24th April 
2020  
Ty 
Trevethick, 
Abercynon
, CF45 4UQ 

To receive the Cwm Taf Joint 
Overview & Scrutiny Draft 
Annual Report 
 

Service Director 
Democratic Services & 
Communications 
(RCTCBC)  
 

Scrutiny and Challenge: 
To receive the draft Joint Overview & Scrutiny Draft Annual Report 
 
 

T
udalen 13



Cwm Taf Public Services Board Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
Work Programme Descriptors 2019/20 

(The Work Programme is reviewed at each meeting and as such is subject to change) 

As per the WAO scrutiny forward work programmes should: provide a clear rationale for topic selection; be more outcome focussed; ensure that the method of scrutiny is best suited to the topic area and the 
outcome desired; align scrutiny programmes with the council’s performance management, self-evaluation and improvement arrangements. 
 

 
 
 

T
udalen 14



Cydbwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cwm Taf  
Disgrifwyr Rhaglen Waith 2019/20 

(Mae'r Rhaglen Waith yn cael ei hadolygu ym mhob cyfarfod ac felly mae'n bosibl y bydd yn newid) 

Yn unol â chyfarwyddyd Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru, dylai blaenraglenni gwaith y pwyllgorau craffu: roi rhesymeg eglur ynglŷn â pham y mae materion penodol wedi'u dewis; canolbwyntio ar ganlyniadau a sicrhau 
bod y dull craffu sydd wedi'i ddewis yn gweddu i'r pwnc a'r canlyniadau y gobeithir amdanyn nhw; ac alinio rhaglenni craffu gyda threfniadau rheoli cyflawniad, hunan asesu a gwelliant y Cyngor. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dyddiad / 
Amseru 

Nod cyffredinol  Swyddog / Aelod BGC  Craffu yn canolbwyntio ar...  

Dyddiad 
27 Medi 2019 
2.00-4.00pm 
 
 
 

   

Diweddariad ar gynnydd y 
Bwrdd Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus (BGC) 

Yr Athro Marcus Longley 
(Cadeirydd Bwrdd 
Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus Cwm Taf) 

Craffu a Her:   
Derbyn Cadeirydd Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cwm Taf a fydd yn rhoi 
diweddariad ar lafar ynglŷn â'r cynnydd ers iddo fynychu cyfarfod blaenorol y 
Cydbwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu ddydd Gwener, 22 Mawrth 2019. 
 

Datblygu Rhaglen Waith y 
Cydbwyllgor Trosolwg a 
Chraff ac amserlennu 
dyddiadau cyfarfodydd y 
Cydbwyllgor. 

Cyfarwyddwr 
Gwasanaeth – 
Gwasanaethau 
Democrataidd a 
Chyfathrebu (CBSRhCT) 

Craffu a Her:   
Derbyn adroddiad gan y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth - Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 
a Chyfathrebu (CBSRhCT) mewn perthynas â datblygu Blaenraglen Waith ar gyfer 
Blwyddyn 2019/20 y Cyngor, gan gytuno ar amserlen cyfarfodydd y Cydbwyllgor a 
nodi unrhyw anghenion hyfforddi pellach. 
 

Amcan Cynllun Llesiant 
Cwm Taf – Cymunedau sy'n 
Ffynnu 

Paul Mee CBSRhCT 
Chris Hole CBS Merthyr 
Tudful 
 

Craffu a Her:   
Bydd y Swyddogion sy'n gyfrifol am yr amcan yma yng Nghynllun Llesiant 'Ein Cwm 
Taf' yn rhoi diweddariad ar y cynnydd hyd yn hyn. Bydd cyfle i'r aelodau fonitro 
cynnydd y maes yma a nodi a yw'r BGC yn bodloni ei amcanion. 

 

T
udalen 15



Cydbwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cwm Taf  
Disgrifwyr Rhaglen Waith 2019/20 

(Mae'r Rhaglen Waith yn cael ei hadolygu ym mhob cyfarfod ac felly mae'n bosibl y bydd yn newid) 

Yn unol â chyfarwyddyd Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru, dylai blaenraglenni gwaith y pwyllgorau craffu: roi rhesymeg eglur ynglŷn â pham y mae materion penodol wedi'u dewis; canolbwyntio ar ganlyniadau a sicrhau 
bod y dull craffu sydd wedi'i ddewis yn gweddu i'r pwnc a'r canlyniadau y gobeithir amdanyn nhw; ac alinio rhaglenni craffu gyda threfniadau rheoli cyflawniad, hunan asesu a gwelliant y Cyngor. 
 

22 Tachwedd 
2019 – Ymweliad 
anffurfiol â Hwb 
Glynrhedynog 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7 Chwefror 2020 
– 2–4pm 
Cyfarfod ffurfiol,  
Lido 
Cenedlaethol 
Cymru, 
Pontypridd  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ymweliad anffurfiol a chyfle i 
gwrdd â defnyddwyr y 
gwasanaeth ac aelodau'r 
gymuned.  

Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth 
– Gwasanaethau yn y 
Gymuned 

Craffu a Her:   
Bydd y Swyddogion sy'n gyfrifol am yr amcan yma yng Nghynllun Llesiant 
'Ein Cwm Taf' yn rhoi diweddariad ar y cynnydd hyd yn hyn. Bydd cyfle i'r 
aelodau fonitro cynnydd yn y maes yma.  
 
 

Rhaglen Waith y Cydbwyllgor 
Trosolwg a Chraffu ac 
amserlennu dyddiadau ar gyfer 
cyfarfodydd Cydbwyllgor 
Trosolwg a Chraffu Cwm Taf ar 
gyfer Blwyddyn 2019/20 y 
Cyngor.   
 
 
Bydd Aelodau'r Pwyllgor yn 
derbyn diweddariad am waith 
Bwrdd Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus Cwm Taf ym maes 
Rhagnodi Cymdeithasol. 
 
Bydd Aelodau'r Pwyllgor yn 
derbyn diweddariad am waith 
Bwrdd Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus Cwm Taf mewn 
perthynas ag ACES Live Lab.   
 
Bydd Aelodau'r Pwyllgor yn 
derbyn diweddariad am 
ymweliad y Pwyllgor â Hwb 

Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth 
– Gwasanaethau 
Democrataidd a 
Chyfathrebu (CBSRhCT) 
 
 
 
 
 
Kelechi Nnoaham, 
Cyfarwyddwr Iechyd y 
Cyhoedd, Bwrdd Iechyd 
Prifysgol Cwm Taf 
 
 
Kelechi Nnoaham, 
Cyfarwyddwr Iechyd y 
Cyhoedd, Bwrdd Iechyd 
Prifysgol Cwm Taf 
 
 
Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth 
– Gwasanaethau yn y 
Gymuned  

Craffu a Her:   
Derbyn adroddiad y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau 
Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu (CBSRhCT) o ran Aelodau'n cytuno ar Raglen 
Waith y Cydbwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu a dyddiadau cyfarfodydd 
Cydbwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Cwm Taf ar gyfer Blwyddyn 2019/20 y 
Cyngor.  
 
 
 
Craffu a Her:  
Derbyn adroddiad Cyfarwyddwr Iechyd Cyhoeddus Cymru o ran y cynnydd 
sydd wedi'i wneud ym maes Rhagnodi Cymdeithasol.  
  
 
 
Craffu a Her: 
Derbyn adroddiad Cyfarwyddwr Iechyd Cyhoeddus Cymru am y cynnydd 
sydd wedi'i wneud o ran gwaith y Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus ag 
ACES Live Lab.   
 
Derbyn diweddariad yn dilyn ymweliad y Pwyllgor â Hwb Glynrhedynog ym 
mis Hydref 2019.  

T
udalen 16



Cydbwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cwm Taf  
Disgrifwyr Rhaglen Waith 2019/20 

(Mae'r Rhaglen Waith yn cael ei hadolygu ym mhob cyfarfod ac felly mae'n bosibl y bydd yn newid) 

Yn unol â chyfarwyddyd Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru, dylai blaenraglenni gwaith y pwyllgorau craffu: roi rhesymeg eglur ynglŷn â pham y mae materion penodol wedi'u dewis; canolbwyntio ar ganlyniadau a sicrhau 
bod y dull craffu sydd wedi'i ddewis yn gweddu i'r pwnc a'r canlyniadau y gobeithir amdanyn nhw; ac alinio rhaglenni craffu gyda threfniadau rheoli cyflawniad, hunan asesu a gwelliant y Cyngor. 
 

Glynrhedynog ym mis 
Tachwedd 2019.  
 
 
ADRODDIAD ER GWYBODAETH: 
Argymhellion Swyddfa Archwilio 
Cymru – Adolygiad o Fyrddau 
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus   

  
 
 
 
ER GWYBODAETH YN UNIG –  
Derbyn canfyddiadau ac argymhellion Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru 
 

28 Chwefror 
2020 – 
Ymweliad 
Anffurfiol –  
Hwb 
Glynrhedynog  
 

Cyfle arall i gyfarfod â 
defnyddwyr y gwasanaeth ac 
aelodau'r gymuned, yn ogystal 
ag aelodau'r Ffatri Gelf.  
 

Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth 
– Gwasanaethau yn y 
Gymuned 

Craffu a Her:   
Bydd y Swyddogion sy'n gyfrifol am yr amcan yma yng Nghynllun Llesiant 
'Ein Cwm Taf' yn rhoi diweddariad ar y cynnydd hyd yn hyn. Bydd cyfle i 
aelodau fonitro cynnydd yn y maes yma.  
 

20 Mawrth 2020 
– Tŷ Trevithick, 
Abercynon, CF45 
4UQ 

Diweddariad ar gynnydd y 
Bwrdd Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus (BGC) 
 
 
 
 
 
Ystyried meysydd i'w datblygu 
megis cynaliadwyedd, 
integreiddio, partneriaeth a 
gwerthuso'r fenter (defnyddir 
astudiaethau achos gan 
ddefnyddwyr y gwasanaeth yn 
dystiolaeth ar gyfer yr olaf o'r 
rhain). 
 

Yr Athro Marcus Longley 
(Cadeirydd Bwrdd 
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus 
Cwm Taf) 
 
 
 
 
Cyfarwyddwr – Iechyd a 
Diogelwch y Cyhoedd a 
Gwasanaethau Cymuned 
(CBSRhCT) 

Craffu a Her:   
Derbyn Cadeirydd Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cwm Taf a fydd yn 
darparu diweddariad ar lafar ar yr holl gynnydd sydd wedi’i wneud mewn 
perthynas â'r Cynllun Llesiant. 
 
 
 
Craffu a Her:   
Bydd y Swyddogion sy'n gyfrifol am yr amcan yma yng Nghynllun Llesiant 
'Ein Cwm Taf' yn rhoi diweddariad ar y cynnydd hyd yn hyn.  Bydd cyfle i'r 
aelodau fonitro cynnydd ac ystyried unrhyw feysydd i’w datblygu mewn 
perthynas â’r amcan hwn. 

T
udalen 17



Cydbwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cwm Taf  
Disgrifwyr Rhaglen Waith 2019/20 

(Mae'r Rhaglen Waith yn cael ei hadolygu ym mhob cyfarfod ac felly mae'n bosibl y bydd yn newid) 

Yn unol â chyfarwyddyd Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru, dylai blaenraglenni gwaith y pwyllgorau craffu: roi rhesymeg eglur ynglŷn â pham y mae materion penodol wedi'u dewis; canolbwyntio ar ganlyniadau a sicrhau 
bod y dull craffu sydd wedi'i ddewis yn gweddu i'r pwnc a'r canlyniadau y gobeithir amdanyn nhw; ac alinio rhaglenni craffu gyda threfniadau rheoli cyflawniad, hunan asesu a gwelliant y Cyngor. 
 

 
 
 

24 Ebrill 2020 
Tŷ Trevithick, 
Abercynon, CF45 
4UQ 

Derbyn Adroddiad Blynyddol 
Drafft Cydbwyllgor Trosolwg a 
Chraffu Cwm Taf 
 

Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth 
– Gwasanaethau 
Democrataidd a 
Chyfathrebu (CBSRhCT)  
 

Craffu a Her: 
Derbyn Adroddiad Blynyddol Drafft y Cydbwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu. 
 
 

T
udalen 18



HR USE ONLY 
Received 
from 

 Date rec’d  Received by  Project 
Actioned/Declined 

 

 

MMEERRCCUURRYY  CCOOHHOORRTT  1188  
  PPRROOJJEECCTT  NNOOMMIINNAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM  

 
Please use this form to outline your project  
 
 
Project Title 
 

 
Building Resilient Communities  

 
Nomination made by 
 

 
Wendy Edwards 

 
Project Sponsor 
 

 
Syd Dennis  

 
Project Date 
 

 
Flexible within 2019 calendar. 

 
PPRROOJJEECCTT  DDEEFFIINNIITTIIOONN  
 
Project Vision: 
 
The development of an accessible impact and evaluation methodology and 
monitoring toolkit that supports the development of Community Hubs and 
Neighbourhood Networks across RCT.  
 
 
Project Outline: 
 
The Cwm Taf Wellbeing Objective one seeks ‘To promote safe, confident, strong 
and thriving communities, improving the well-being of residents and visitors 
and building on our community assets’.  
 
In response, RCT Cabinet approved the development of 10 Community Hubs 
focussing on: 
 
The Development of Neighbourhood Networks (Community Zones) as an area or 
place based approach focussing on a preventative approach to support and 
improve outcomes for our areas with the greatest challenge.  
 
Improvements to the access to information and services through a single point of 
contact approach at the Community Hub within each Neighbourhood Network, 
joining up/integrating ‘one public service’.  
 
Ensuring that Communities can be positively engaged and empowered so they 
have a real say in the services they receive and how they are organised and 
delivered in their community together through a co-production approach . 
 
 

Tudalen 19

Agendwm 6



HR USE ONLY 
Received 
from 

 Date rec’d  Received by  Project 
Actioned/Declined 

 

 

The project would scope the ways in which the impact of developments in RCT 
could be monitored and evaluated effectively through the identification and 
reporting of appropriate qualitative and quantitative evidence collection from a 
variety of sources including cross-service and cross-partnership. 

 
 

 
Deliverables: 
 
A draft Reporting, Monitoring and Evaluation strategy, with appropriate accessible 
materials that can be used by Community based partners. 
 
 
Benefits: 
 
The Project would contribute to the two regional priorities outlined in the Cwm Taf 
Social Services & Wellbeing Area Plan are; Integrated Services and Cross Cutting 
Priorities, both of which were informed by the Population Needs Assessment.  
 
The development of Neighbourhood Networks (Community Zones) requires public 
services to work in a more joined up way and will tackle a number of the identified 
cross cutting priorities.  
 
 
Timescales (approximate): 
 
6-8 months  
 
 
Expected Learning Opportunities: 
 
Learning about Community Development  
Developing project management skills 
Development of RME strategies  
Understanding better partnership working  
 
 
Project Links:  
 
As detailed above. 
 
 
 

Tudalen 20



HR USE ONLY 
Received 
from 

 Date rec’d  Received by  Project 
Actioned/Declined 

 

 

Project Impact: 
 

  Operational/Frontline Services 
 

  Support Function (within your Group) 
 

 
Partnership Working: 
 
The group would be working with partners from the Police, Merthyr CBC, Cwm Taf 
Health Board and the third sector 
 
 
 
Financial Assistance: 
 
No specific budget has been made available for the project but some small amount of 
funding may be found if the project meets objectives 
 
 
 
PPRROOJJEECCTT  TTEEAAMM  SSEETTUUPP  
 
Skills/Knowledge Required: 
 
No specific skills required but an ability to communicate with a range of agencies, 
monitoring and project management skills would be an advantage.  
 
 
Experience Required: 
 
Working in or with communities would be advantageous. 
 
  
PPRROOJJEECCTT  SSPPOONNSSOORR((SS))  
  
Project Sponsor(s): Syd Dennis, Service Manager  
 
 
 
Expertise:  
 
The project would be organised within the current Community Service arrangements 
and, as such, be in a position to draw upon a number of specialist advisors and 
receive guidance. 
 
 

 

X 

Tudalen 21



HR USE ONLY 
Received 
from 

 Date rec’d  Received by  Project 
Actioned/Declined 

 

 

PPRROOJJEECCTT  LLIIMMIITTAATTIIOONN  
 
Tolerance/Decision Making: 
 
All work in draft format will need to be signed off through Community Hub 
developments governance arrangements via Public Service Board and those internal 
to RCT Council. 
 
 
Issues: 
 
None that I am aware of, however the development of Community Hubs is at an early 
stage. 
 
 
Notification: 
 
 
PPRROOJJEECCTT  SSPPOONNSSOORR((SS))  CCOOMMMMIITTMMEENNTT  
 
As Project Sponsor(s) for this Project I am committed to supporting the project 
through formal and informal sessions, contributing and leading the direction, 
providing access to resources to assist the project and to the provision of specialist 
advice and guidance from the team members within the Community Services.  
 
Signature  

 
Name Printed 
 

 

Date  
 

 

Tudalen 22


	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion
	4 Blaenraglen Waith
	Item 4 - Draft Work Programme - Cwm Taf JOSC
	Draft Work Programme - Cwm Taf JOSC_CY-GB

	6 Cymunedau sy'n Ffynnu
	MERCURY COHORT 18
	PROJECT NOMINATION FORM
	PROJECT DEFINITION
	PROJECT TEAM SETUP

	PROJECT LIMITATION
	PROJECT SPONSOR(S) COMMITMENT

	Signature


